2/24/25, 12:07 PM Gmail - Fwd: Viamed Invoice RVM154071-1 Reference 20122484KG

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Viamed Invoice RVM154071-1 Reference 20122484KG

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 24 February 2025 at 11:09

To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Z21 <mandolli97 @naver.com>

Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 at 07:44

Subject: RE: Viamed Invoice RVM154071-1 Reference 20122484KG
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Zoey Teal ,

| received the module you sent me very well. | also did well in the test. I'm developing and | need a
plug to connect the sensor. “SpO2 sensor plug- 6pin minimed [ Order number(REF) 5020660002]

20EA"
And | need the sensor "[SF7500VM 0014651] 1EA".
Please proceed with the process of estimating and proceeding with this.

| appreciate it.

MEDICAL SOLUTION SYSTEM
KANG, MINSOO

Inje University Creation Hall (B Building) Room 425, 197 Inje-ro, Gimhae-si, Gyeongsangnam-do, Korea

Phone: +82-10-2229-7462

Personal customs clearance number: P170017333372

From: "Zoey Teal"<zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>
To: <mandolli97 @naver.com>;
Cc:

Sent: 2025-02-21 (=) 01:13:04 (GMT+09:00)
Subject: Viamed Invoice RVM154071-1 Reference 20122484KG

Please find attached Viamed Invoice(s) RVM154071-1.pdf
If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 18249338887 15060913%7Cmsg-f:1824936870840305909...
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